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Caldwell, Dwayne

From: Caldwell, Dwayne
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:25 AM
To: Peters, Jason L
Cc: CAGE, DAVID; McBeth, Kevin A; Frosch, Scott; Smith, Brian (IDEM); McShane, Myra
Subject: Re: Fuel release in parking lot (112766) Delaware County

Thanks!  
 
I talked to Cory, good guy.  
Dwayne Caldwell OSC 
IDEM Emergency Response 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jun 5, 2024, at 11:18 AM, Peters, Jason L <JLPeters@idem.in.gov> wrote: 

  
Thanks Dwayne. I put the spill in your name and sent you the ema contact. 
  
Jason 
  

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:05 AM 
To: Peters, Jason L <JLPeters@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN.gov>; McBeth, Kevin A <KMcbeth@idem.IN.gov>; Frosch, Scott 
<SFrosch@idem.IN.gov>; Smith, Brian (IDEM) <BSMITH@idem.IN.gov>; McShane, Myra 
<mmcshane@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: Re: Fuel release in parking lot (112766) Delaware County 
  
I am in Henry County I can run on up there  
  
Dwayne Caldwell OSC 
IDEM Emergency Response 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 

On Jun 5, 2024, at 10:58 AM, Peters, Jason L <JLPeters@idem.in.gov> wrote: 

  
Team, 
  
I received a call last night from the spill line of a diesel release to the parking lot and 
in the storm drain at a Pilot Travel Center 446. Report 112766. Local EMA is 
requesting an OSC to make scene this afternoon (6/5/2024) for a follow-up. The spill 
is currently in my name.  
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<image001.png> Jason L. Peters 
On-Scene Coordinator 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Blvd. Suite 211  
South Bend, In 46601 
Cell: (574) 309-0338 
JLPeters@idem.in.gov 
24-Hour Emergency Spill Line (888) 233-7745 
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